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SMIT TZENSTEIN
ENKINSLLP

August 3, 2020

VIA CM/ECF

The Honorable Leonard P. Stark

J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building

844 N. King Street

Room 6124, Unit 26

Wilmington, DE 19801-3555

Re:  Arendi S.A.R.L. v. Google LLC, C.A. No. 13-919-LPS
Dear Chief Judge Stark:

The parties in the above-referenced matter write to respectfully request the scheduling of a
discovery teleconference.

The following attorneys, including at least one Delaware Counsel and at least one Lead
Counsel per party, participated in a verbal meet-and-confer (by telephone) on July 27, 2020:

Delaware Counsel:  Eve Ormerod (on behalf of Plaintiff Arendi S.A.R.L.)
Bindu Palapura (on behalf of Defendant Google LLC)

Lead Counsel: John Lahad, Beatrice Franklin (on behalf of Plaintiff Arendi S.A.R.L.)
Robert Unikel, Chad Peterman (on behalf of Defendant Google LLC)

The dispute requiring judicial attention is listed below:
o  Whether Google LLC should be required to permit counsel for Arendi S.A.R.L. to
share unit numbers for Google devices and application downloads, which Google
LLC has designated “Attorneys’ Eyes Only,” with Arendi S.A.R.L.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Neal C. Belgam
Neal C. Belgam (No. 2721)

cc: Clerk of Court (via CM/ECF)
All Counsel of Record (via CM/ECF)
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